Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Coordination Committee Meeting Informal January 10, 2022

The January 10, 2022 meeting of the Richland County Health and Human Services CCS Committee was held at 11:00 am in conference room G and via zoom.

<u>Committee Members Present</u>: Myanda Culver, Charlie Hillman, Joy Burnham, Edie Arneson, and Ashley Ferguson.

Others Present: Jaymie Bruckner

Members Absent: Van Nelson

Call Meeting to Order: 11:21 am

<u>Approve the Agenda and Posting</u>: agenda approved agenda 01/10/2021 Joy Burnham makes motion and Ashely Ferguson seconded. All in favor.

Motion to approve Agenda and posting for 12/28/2020 by Ashley Ferguson and seconded by Charlie Hillman. All in Favor.

Approve Minutes:

Citizen Comments: none

<u>CCS Regional Updates</u>: The regions continue to meet as a region quarterly. We used to share training, but now each county is responsible for training its staff. The Wisconsin River website will be going through some updates. Wisconsin Rivers include Columbia and Sauk county.

Richland County Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Updates: We were unable to have a meeting with a quorum in 2021 due to the pandemic and some found it difficult to attend virtually. There has been some shift and change. Edie Arneson is with us as a committee member now instead of a member of the Health and Human staff. We have some new facilitators: Laura has returned and Alison Barger is a new ccs coordinator. We will be having our state site visit tomorrow and they will be reviewing charts for CCS and other programs. CCS members approved for this year are Ashely Ferguson, Joy Burnham. Both members have been with the committee for several years. Mary Chris walling and Charlie Hillman are here for

her first meeting and Edie's first meeting as a community member. Van Nelson is the designated board member.

<u>Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Consumer Graph</u>: Currently 28 adults and 22 children 22 males 28 females. There is a whole spectrum of diagnoses.

<u>CCS Plan and CCS Quality Improvement Plan for 2020 and 2021:</u> The CCS plan updates are on page 2. We have close to 80 individual providers and each provider gets paid the same rate across each county. They are unable to charge more or less depending on the county.

2020 2021 QI Plan: No changes have been made to the plan. The team is continuing to streamline documentation in 2022. The Agency did add in telehealth forms for clients so communication via email and zoom are safe and confidentially done.

We are working towards getting our billing logs, currently done on paper, completed electronically.

2021 CCS Plan: Had changes under the organization plan. (review summary of updates) Still using the same training content and CCS Processes and changes. We added telehealth as an option due to pandemics. With the addition of a telehealth option, the Agency added several forms that consumers needed to complete annually

A motion was made to approve the 2020 and 2021 plans by Ashley Ferguson and second by Joy Burnham

Other Agenda Items:

Next Meeting: March 14th, 2022 at 11 am

<u>Adjourn:</u> Motion made to adjourn by Charlie Hillman and seconded by Edie Arneson. Meeting ending at 1154am

Respectfully Submitted,

Jaymie Bruckner Confidential Administrative Secretary